(™ Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number
t:-l gll;nNe;CE Harnett County R32203

DESCRIPTION | QTy | PAID
PermitTRAK ($90.00)
EMRES2503-0014 Address: 1450 BUIERD  APN: 9598-87-0191.000 ($90.00)
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES ($90.00)

4/8/2025: Work not being done ($90.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R32203 ($90.00)

Date Paid: Tuesday, April 08, 2025

Paid By: CAROLINA COMFORT AIR INC-CLAYTON
Cashier: DJ

Pay Method: EMV 10292309673

Printed: Tuesday, April 08, 2025 10:28 AM 1of1 [



Transaction refunded @

View transaction

Reference Number: 10282309673




Override was successful




Description Code

RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL
- FEES RESMECH

1104915-350410
(CTEVPILR
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1104915-350410
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Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R31708
DESCRIPTION | ary |
PermitTRAK $90.00
EMRES2503-0014 Address: 1450 BUIE RD APN: 9598-87-0191.000 $90.00
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES $90.00
UP TO 2 UNIT REPLACEMENT $90.00

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R31708

Date Paid: Tuesday, March 11, 2025

Paid By: CAROLINA COMFORT AIR INC-CLAYTON
Cashier: AW

Pay Method: EMV 10266413503

Printed: Monday, April 07, 2025 12:11 PM 1of1



Donna Johnson

From: Yolanda Owens <yolanda@carolinacomfortair.com>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 9:12 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox

Cc: Retro Team

Subject: Void Permit for 1450 Buie Road

Attachments: Harnett County Void Permit.pdf

Good morning inspection staff,

Please void permit number EMRES2503-0014as homeowner has decided not to move forward with the ductwork change
out.

Thank you and have a Great Day!!

Yolanda Owens

Retail Coordinator/Permits & Inspections

Phone 919-550-7711 Mobile 919-270-8827

Web www.carolinacomfortair.com

Email yolanda@carolinacomfortair.com

5212 US Hwy 70 Bus West, Clayton NC 27520

Learn more about our Two Wheels, One Community Bike Giveaway Program and nominate a child by clicking here.

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Carolina Comfort Air proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject
to copyright belonging to Carolina Comfort Air. This E-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action takenin
relation to the contents of and attachments to this E-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this E-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this E-mail and any printout.
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‘Comfort Air Inc.

April 07, 2025

Harnett County

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Re: Mechanical Permit for 1450 Buie Road Broadway, NC 27505

Dear Inspections Personnel,

This letter is to advise the Harnett County Inspections Department that the homeowner has decided to cancel the
Ductwork Only installation. Carolina Comfort Air Inc is requesting the permit be voided and if a refund is due,
please mail to the below address.

Permit Information

Permit Number: EMRES2503-0014

Project Name: Barbara Denise

Project Address: 1450 Buie Road Broadway, NC 27505

Refund Address:

Original Contractor Name: Carolina Comfort Air, Inc

New Contractor Address: P.0O. Box 190
Clayton, NC 27528

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Yolanda Owens at 919-550-7711.
Sincerely,

Yolanda Owens
Retail Coordinator
yolanda@carolinacomfortair.com

CLAYTON JACKSONVILLE DUNN
(919) 550-7711 (910) 219-1061 (910) 339-2374
NC HVAC LIC #20515 NC HVAC LIC #34620 NC HVAC LIC #32825

www.carolinacomfortair.com



